AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. Contract Number Page of Pages

1 | 3

DCCT-2008-B-0001-006

2. Amendment/Modification Number

3. Effective Date
12/4/2007

4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

Office of CATV Renovation

6. Issued By:

441 4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Code]

Office of Contracting and Procurement
Construction, Design, Building and Renovation

|7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X)

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
DCCT-2008-B-0001

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
10/19/2007

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

Code|

Facility]

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

x_lTha above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |x_|is extended. |_|is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

2  copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:

Contractor | |is not,

|x |is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

The subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

1) Responses to Bidder's Questions - Attachement A

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

2) The bid opening date is changed from December 14, 2007 at 10:00 am local time to December 21, 2007 at 10:00 am local time,
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Diane Wooden
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DCCT-2008-B-0001
Attachment A

1) Are there any special requirements for dust control?

OCT could not find a response in the Intelsat Construction Regulations that says
anything about dust control, but the contractor should take measures to make
sure all vents are covered so that construction debris does not seep into other
general work space.

2) Who will handle the removal of existing furniture?

OCT has requested OCP to add to the contract the removal of the existing
furniture.

3). Where will the staging area be located?

The location of the staging area would be in one of the two bay areas that are
located outside across from the garage.

4). What will be the policy for elevator usage by contractor?

All deliveries of construction supplies and materials shall be properly labeled for
Contractor's attention and shall be made only through routes designated by
landlord. OCT will allow the vendors to use the elevator that is located directly in
our Pod and goes to the 1%, 2" and 4" floors which is where the construction will
take place. The Landlord will not accept, unload, or store contractor's
construction supplies or materials. The dedicated use of the elevators for
material transport purposes is severely limited during the peak traffic times of the
building such as morning, lunch time and evening rush hours. If the need arises
to use the elevators located in the atrium to transport materials it must be
scheduled in advance with Landlord

5). What is the policy regarding parking for contractors?

General Parking: Workmen are to park off site, except loading and unloading
company trucks.

6).What about noise control?

All fire alarm/sprinkler work, hammering, noxious paint/adhesive/chemical
applications, or other work involving interrupting utility service or disrupting other
occupants must be scheduled for non-operating hours. Such work must be
coordinated with the Landlord at least 72 hours in advance.

7).What is the policy for working on weekends?



DCCT-2008-B-0001
Attachment A

Work is generally only permitted between 6am and 5pm during the day, Monday
through Fri. All such activities or work that must be performed during a time other
than the stated hours must be coordinated with the Landlord at least 72 hours
prior to the start of such activities.

8). Who will supply the new furniture?
Please clarify. Are you speaking of the consoles?
9). Who will handle the HVAC balance?

OCT currently has a contract with RSC for our current HVAC services. They are
the city contractors for the District government.



